

Kontakt

www.linkedin.com/in/markus-fink
(LinkedIn)

Top-Kenntnisse

Nachfolgeplanung

Personalabteilung (HR)

Gehalt und soziale Leistungen

Markus Fink

Executive Vice President & CHRO bei Infineon Technologies

#PeopleCreateValue

Metropolregion München

Zusammenfassung

I am an experienced HR professional with over 20 years of experience in the global HR context. Working in HR enables me to see what a positive influence we can have on the company. For me, HR is not an administrator, but a designer, has the courage to adapt to the changing environment, tries things out and encourages others to do so too. HR can play a major role in ensuring that employees are committed and engaged. That motivates me incredibly because people create value. Doing this with my great global Infineon HR team is even more motivating and fun. #PeopleCreateValue #OneHR

Berufserfahrung

Infineon Technologies

22 Jahre 8 Monate

Executive Vice President & CHRO

April 2020 - Present (2 Jahre)

München, Bayern

Vice President HR Business Partners & Services

Februar 2013 - April 2020 (7 Jahre 3 Monate)

München und Umgebung, Deutschland

Vice President Human Resources Asia Pacific

November 2009 - Januar 2013 (3 Jahre 3 Monate)

Singapur

Senior Director HR Business Partner for Operations

Juli 2007 - Oktober 2009 (2 Jahre 4 Monate)

Director HR BP for Production & HR Site Head for Munich/Perlach

Juli 2005 - Juni 2007 (2 Jahre)

München und Umgebung, Deutschland

Director HR Vendor Management and HR Information Technology
Februar 2003 - Juni 2005 (2 Jahre 5 Monate)
München und Umgebung, Deutschland

HR-Manager
August 1999 - Januar 2003 (3 Jahre 6 Monate)
München und Umgebung, Deutschland

Ausbildung

Fachhochschule Würzburg-Schweinfurt
Diplom, Betriebswirt · (1994 - 1998)